
Marianne Bosley 

From: Jenny Chen [jenny.chen@sibercert.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 11, 2004 7:06 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Cc: MBosley@metlabs.com

Subject: Fw: SS12MKII RF Information in owner manual

8/11/2004

Dear Chris 
  
Please find the enclosed user manual for your kind attention. The client had add the RF exposure. 
  
Thank you 
  
Warmest Regards 
Jenny Chen 
Compliance Manager 
Sibercert Pte Ltd 
(A Subsidiary of PSB Corporation) 
3 Science Park Drive 
#01-03 PSB Annex 
Singapore 118223 
DID      *65 6885 1674 
Fax      *65 6779 2577 
Mobile  *65 9753 2510 
++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ 
This message contains information from Sibercert Pte Ltd. - Singapore and 
it is intended for the use of the recipient only. The information is 
privileged, confidential and proprietary in nature. Any unauthorized use, 
copying, review or disclosure of this message is strictly prohibited. If 
you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
telephone at (65) 68851674 or by electronic mail. Thank you.


